G

ol ARLS CENYE&' = = 7525 W. Greenfield Ave.
PN N Clty of West Allis West Allis, WI 53214
WEST ALLIS

Matter Summary
File Number Title Status
2006-0605 Communication In Committee

Time Warner Cable communication regarding possible discontinuance of several channels in the
near future depending on the progress of ongoing negotiations.

Introduced: 10/17/2006

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION

MOVER
ACTION

Controlling Body: License & Health Committee

PLACE ON FILE

SECONDER

DATE: 7

.\/

OCT 17 2008

Barczak
Czaplewski
Dobrowski
Kopplin
Lajsic

" Narlock 24,

Reinke
Sengstock
Vitale
Weigel

TOTAL

S}Q’?AT URE OF COMMITTEE MEMBER
_\ ‘
12

AYE

NO

PRESENT

EXCUSED

v
=
i
X

v

EJ

o[ A8 Yok
Chair /I

Vice-Chair

Member

COMMON COUNCIL ACTION

ACTION HoREs

SECONDER

DATE:

el

v

J0-/77- 6l —

wnNan i MmousS

l),()la,cz on L1 le_

AYE

NO

PRESENT

EXCUSED

Barczak <.

s

Czaplewski

Dobrowski

Kopplin

Lajsic

VNS

Narlockae

Reinke

Sengstock

Vitale

Weigel

TOTAL

AN INERNIY

®)

7
rad

City of West Allis

Page 1

Printed on 10/5/2006




@

1320 N. Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive Bev Greenberg

Mihwaukee, WI 53212-4002 Vice President \VED
Tel 414-277-4190 Public Affairs RECE
Fax 414-908-0327
-9
bev.greenberg @ tweable.com OCT V) ZDUB
-t pLLIS
FWEST AL
%EEFS(JTREASLJR‘:R

@ CABLE

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
RECEIVED
September 29, 2006 WEST ALLIS, Wi
Mayor Jeannette Bell 0-\10 b

City of West Allis
7525 West Greenfield Avenue
West Allis, WI 53214

Re: Notification of Programming Change

Dear Mayor Bell:

| am writing as part of our efforts to keep you apprised of developments involving
Time Warner Cable.

This is to advise you that depending on the progress of ongoing negotiations
Time Warner Cable may be forced to discontinue carriage of the following
channels in the near future: BET, BET On Jazz, MTV, MTV 2, MTVS (Espanol),
MTV HITS, Nickelodeon, Nickelodeon Games & Sports, Nickelodeon Too, Nick
Toons, Noggin, VH-1, VH1 Classic, VH1-Uno, and WITI (FOX) . While we are
hopeful that agreements will be reached to continue providing these channels to
our customers, we are required to provide our customers and Local Franchising
Authorities with adequate notification of any loss or pessible loss of
programming.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

)le

i S B 2
[/’ U

ev Greenberg
Vice President Public Affairs

truly yours,




